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Message

From: William Jarvis [wjarvis@thejarviscompany.com]

Sent: 9/21/2016 5:38:05 PM

To: RC Lindner [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=0a635133f19e466691d8d9e9a333252b-Rusty Lindn]

Subject: NSE Consulting Documents

Attachments: NSE Consulting Agt-Forge Company 09-17-16.doc

Importance: High

Rusty. ... Good afternoon. I want to keep you informed about the status of matters with NSE Consulting. The written
request for an opinion from Ellen Efros, the General Counsel of the Council, was provided to her yesterday. We are
hopeful for a quick turnaround of her response. In addition, I have included the provision that you and I discussed into
NSE's standard agreement (see provision 1(e) on the attached). Take a look at the agreement and see if there are any
other areas where you believe revisions are necessary. Thanks. Bill
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